
- 61 -

Appendix H

Web Resources for Addressing Racial/Ethnic Health Disparities
Category of Agency Name Serving Minority Web Site
Health Action

Communicable Disease

American Social Health Association General www.ashastd.org

National Native American AIDS Prevention Center American Indian www.nnaapc.org

National Minority AIDS Council General www.nmac.org

Immunization Action Coalition General www.immunize.org

Balm in Gilead, Inc. African American www.balmingilead.org

Asian & Pacific Islander Wellness Center Asian/Pacific Islander www.apiwellness.org

National Association on HIV over Fifty Elder www.hivoverfifty.org

HIV/AIDS Bureau, HRSA, DHHS General www.hab.hrsa.gov

Chronic Disease

American Diabetes Association African American Program African American www.diabetes.org/africanamerican

Health Disparities Collaboratives General www.healthdisparities.net

Native American Research and Training Center American Indian www.ahsc.arizona.edu/nartc

Latino Cardiovascular Health Resources, NHLBI, NIH Hispanic www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/prof/heart/latino/latin_pg.htm

Salud para su Corazon (Health for Your Heart) Hispanic www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/prof/heart/latino/salud.htm

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health General www.cdc.gov/diabetes/projects/index.htm
Promotion, Diabetes Initiatives, CDC, DHHS

Family Health

Children’s Defense Fund General www.childrensdefense.org
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Category of Agency Name Serving Minority Web Site
Health Action

Family Health Kids Count General www.aecf.org/kidscount

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, General www.samhsa.gov/public/public.html
Resources for the Public

American Psychological Association, Minority Fellowship General www.apa.org/mfp/mfphp.html
Program

National Black Women's Health Project African American www.nationalblackwomenshealthproject.org

Maternal and Child Health Bureau, HRSA, DHHS General www.mchb.hrsa.gov

National Black Child Development Institute African American www.nbcdi.org

Violence and Injury

National Safe Kids Campaign General www.safekids.org

National Crime Prevention Council General www.ncpc.org

National Center on Elder Abuse General www.elderabusecenter.org

National Center for Injury Prevention and Control General www.cdc.gov/ncipc

National Committee for the Prevention of Elder Abuse General www.preventelderabuse.org

Pennsylvania Coalition Against Domestic Violence General www.pcadv.org

National Youth Violence Prevention Resource Center General www.safeyouth.org

Environmental Health

Students Promoting Environmental Equality in Chester General www.sccs.swarthmore.edu/org/speec

Community Coalition for Environmental Justice General www.ccej.org

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Enforcement General http://es.epa.gov/oeca/main/ej/
and Compliance Assurance

Coalition Against the Incinerator General www.stoptheburn.org

Healthy People 2010 & Environmental Health General www.phf.org/EH

Environmental Justice Resource Center at Clark Atlanta General www.ejrc.cau.edu
University
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Category of Agency Name Serving Minority Web Site
Health Action

HUD User General www.huduser.org

Service Delivery
System

Diversity Rx General www.diversityrx.org

Bureau of Health Professions, HRSA, DHHS General www.bhpr.hrsa.gov

HRSA, Medically Underserved Areas/Populations General www.bphc.hrsa.gov/databases/newmua

HRSA, Health Professional Shortage Areas General www.bphc.hrsa.gov/databases/newhpsa/newhpsa.cfm

The Center for Health Services Financing and Managed Care General www.hrsa.gov/financeMC/

The Providers Guide to Quality and Culture General http://erc.msh.org/quality&culture

General Health

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Research General www.ahrq.gov/research/minorix.htm
Activities on Minority Health

Center for Minority Health, University of Pittsburgh General www.cmh.pitt.edu

Center of Excellence in Minority Medical Education and General www.msu.edu/user/coemmeh
Health

Center for the Study of Race and Ethnicity in Medicine General http://wiscinfo.doit.wisc.edu/crem/

Education Statistics General http://nces.ed.gov

Latino Issues Forum Hispanic www.lif.org

Midwest Latino Health, Research, Training, and Policy Center Hispanic www.uic.edu/jaddams/mlhrc/mlhrc.html

Black Health Network African American www.blackhealthnetwork.com

Center for American Indian Research and Education American Indian www.caire.org

Association of Asian Pacific Community Health Asian/Pacific Islander www.aapcho.org
Organizations
Association of American Indian Physicians American Indian www.aaip.com

Office of Minority Health, HRSA, DHHS General www.hrsa.gov/omh/omh/omh.htm

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Office of the General www.cdc.gov/od/admh
Associate Director for Minority Health
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Category of Agency Name Serving Minority Web Site
Health Action

General Health Asian Health Services Online Asian www.ahschc.org

Asian & Pacific Islander American Health Forum Asian/Pacific Islander www.apiahf.org

School Health Policies and Program Study (SHPPS) General www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dash/shpps

Minority Health Network General www.pitt.edu/~ejb4/min

Office on Women's Health, Minority Health Information Women www.4women.gov/minority/index.cfm

Office of Minority Health Resource Center General www.omhrc.gov/omhrc/index.htm

National Institutes of Health, Office of Research on Minority General www1.od.nih.gov/ormh/main.html
Health

Office of Minority Health General www.omhrc.gov

Indian Health Service American Indian/Alaska Native www.ihs.gov

Asian Pacific Islanders Women's Health Asian/Pacific Islander www.apanet.org/~fdala

National Center on Minority Health and Health Disparities, General http://ncmhd.nih.gov/home.html
National Institutes for Health

National Health Law Program General www.healthlaw.org/race.shtml

The Commonwealth Fund, Minority Health General www.cmwf.org/programs/minority

Grantmakers Concerned with Immigrants and Refugees Immigrants/Refugees www.gcir.org

Poverty & Race Research Action Council General www.prrac.org

Addressing Health Disparities: The NIH Program of Action General http://healthdisparities.nih.gov

National Medical Association African American www.nmanet.org

National Commission on Correctional Health Care Inmate Population www.ncchc.org

National Center for Farmworker Health Farmworker www.ncfh.org

Congressional Black Caucus Foundation Health African American www.cbcfhealth.org or www.cbcfonline.org

Minority Health Professions Foundation General www.minorityhealth.org

Closing the Health Gap African American www.omhrc.gov/healthgap/
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Category of Agency Name Serving Minority Web Site
Health Action

The CODETALK Website American Indian www.codetalk.fed.us/About.html

Office on Women's Health, DHHS Women www.4woman.gov/owh/about/index.htm

Office for Civil Rights General www.hhs.gov/ocr/index.html

General Health Native American Women's Health Education Resource Center American Indian www.nativeshop.org/nawherc.html

National Indian Health Board American Indian www.nihb.org

National Hispanic Medical Association Hispanic http://home.earthlink.net/~nhma

National Council of La Raza Hispanic www.nclr.org

Minority Health Project General www.minority.unc.edu

National Asian Women's Health Organization Asian Women www.nawho.org

National Alliance for Hispanic Health Hispanic www.hispanichealth.org

Office of Rural Health Policy, HRSA, DHHS Rural www.ruralhealth.hrsa.gov

Bureau of Primary Health Care, HRSA, DHHS General www.bphc.hrsa.gov

American Medical Association, Minority Affairs Consortium General www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/category/20.html

Henry J. Kaiser Family Foundation, Minority Health General www.kff.org/sections.cgi?section=minority
Resources
Association of American Medical Colleges Community and General www.aamc.org/meded/minority
Minority Programs

Cross Cultural Health Care Program General www.xculture.org

National Alliance to End Homeless Homeless www.endhomelessness.org
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